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From: Wisner, David G REVIEW AUTHORITY: Barbara Nielsen, 

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 2:58 PM 
Senior Reviewer 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Daris, Charles L; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL 
Feierstein, Gerald M; Fahy, Alden F; Hackett, John 
RE: Secretary Clinton Memoir 

Thank you Charles. We will get this tasked out as soon as we receive.the chapter in question. 

DGW 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Daris, Charles L 
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 2:57 PM 
To: NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL 
Cc: Feierstein, Gerald M; Fahy, Alden F; Hackett, John 
Subject: Secretary Clinton Memoir 

Per conversation with David Wisner, I am delivering to your office(s) shortly a draft chapter of Secretary 
Clinton's memoirs, submitted to this office for pre-publication security review. At a minimum there 
appear to be equities for NEA/IR and NEA/ARP. 

There will be more to come, and we hope that under your coordination NEA can turn these around as 
quickly as possible to meet the hopes ~nd expectations of the author. Please address your responses or 
questions to me. Thank you for your cooperation. 

Charles L Darts 
Sanler Reviewer. A/GIS/IPS/CR/EAll 
Depal'blent II State, Rn 1018 SA-2. WISlllllllDD DC 20520 
Tel l2021261-8481 lX48481J, Untl lul202J 261-8518 (485881 
oarlsCL@state.sg011.1011 
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